THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA

Office of the Provost

A

FROM: Interim Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
Ronald W. Marx
https://provost.arizona.edu

DATE: Nov 4, 2024

Updates
e Q1 budget meetings with deans, Provost, and CFO/COO took
place last week.

e Request made for Deans and Vice Provost’s/Presidents to be on
campus this week in case there are disruptions.

e Tentative timeline for dean searches:

o Fine Arts/Arizona Arts — working with unit leadership and
their shared governance groups to form the committee
and address other important aspects of the search. The
goal is to have a dean selected by the end of the spring
semester.

o College of Law — meeting with Law leadership in the
coming weeks to discuss the search. An interim dean will
be appointed and ideally appoint a permanent dean by
the end of the spring semester.

e Proposals for the Provost Investment Fund were due Oct 30.
o Application Statistics:
= Total Applications Received: 87
» Total Funding Requested: $13,549,748
o Applicant Demographics:
= Faculty Members: 69 (79%)
=  Other Applicants: 18 (21%)
o Reviewer Demographics:
= Headcount: 24
* Faculty: 41.67%
= Staff/PostDoc: 58.33%
The proposals are currently under review for evaluation. We expect to
announce the awardees on Dec. 18.
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